



Tuesday, August 1st, 2023 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes Oak Grove Council Chambers

The Oak Grove City Council met on August 1st, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. The meeting was held in the Oak Grove Council Chambers located at 8505 Pembroke Oak Grove Road Oak Grove, Kentucky. Present for the meeting were: Mayor Jacqueline Oliver, Council Member Janet Edwards, Council Member Isaiah Spencer, Council Member Jean Leavell, Council Member Richard Baker, Council Member John Campbell, and Council Member Edward Cook. Also present for the meeting were City Attorney Mark Gilbert, Police Chief Dennis Cunningham, and Deputy City Clerk, Lisa L Beckman. There were approximately 5 individuals present at the meeting.

Mayor Jacqueline Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

OPENING CEREMONIES

Pastor Dan Herbster led those present in the Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

OPEN FORUM

Nobody signed up for the Open Forum session.

ROLL CALL OF ATTENDANCE

Council Member Janet Edwards, Council Member Isaiah Spencer, Council Member Jean Leavell, Council Member Richard Baker, Council Member John Campbell, and Council Member Edward Cook were present. A quorum of the city council was present.

REVIEW OF MINUTES

Mayor Jacqueline Oliver asked the City Council to make a motion to approve the minutes from the regular city council meeting on July 18th, 2023. Council Member Richard Baker stated that he found an error in the July 18th, 2023, minutes, under section (#6). A Council Member's name was not listed under a motion that was presented to Council. Council Member John Campbell made a motion to approve the minutes with the corrected information. Council Member Edward Cook seconded the motion. There was no discussion. A voice vote was taken with all in favor; the motion passed.

APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA

N/A

CONSENT CALENDAR

N/A

REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

N/A

AGENDA

- 1. Ordinance No. 2023-XX An Ordinance by the City of Oak Grove, Kentucky Establishing a Day, Time, and Location for Regular City Council Meetings- (2nd reading)- Council Member Jean Leavell requested the City Attorney Mark Gilbert to read Ordinance No. 2023-XX. City Attorney Mark Gilbert read said ordinance. Council Member Janet Edwards made a motion to accept Ordinance No. 2023-XX. Council Member John Campbell seconded the motion. There was no discussion. A Roll Call vote was taken, results as follows; Council Member Edward Cook-yes; Council Member Jean Leavell-yes; Council Member John Campbell-yes; Council Member Richard Baker-yes; Council Member Isaiah Spencer-yes; Council Member Janet Edwards-yes; allowing the motion to pass.
- 2. Ordinance No. 2023-XX An Ordinance by the City of Oak Grove, Kentucky repealing Ordinances 1984-7, 2002-08, 2013-01, 2015-03, 2016-04, and 2020-03, relating to the Establishment of a Day, Time, and Location for Regular City Council Meetings (2nd reading)—Council Member Jean Leavell requested the City Attorney Mark Gilbert to read Ordinance No. 2023-XX. City Attorney Mark Gilbert read said ordinance. Council Member Janet Edwards made a motion to accept Ordinance No. 2023-XX. Council Member Edward Cook seconded the motion. There was no discussion. A Roll Call vote was taken, results as follows; Council Member Edward Cook-yes; Council Member Jean Leavell-yes; Council Member John Campbell-yes; Council Member Richard Baker-yes; Council Member Isaiah Spencer-yes; Council Member Janet Edwards-yes; allowing the motion to pass.

LEGISLATIVE BODY MEMBER COMMENTS

- Good Hope Cemetery Rd. A discussion was held regarding a resident's dirt project on Good Hope Cemetery Rd.
- <u>Update on the new property-Mark Gilbert-</u>City Attorney, Mark Gilbert gave the Council Members an update on the new property
- A discussion was held regarding a new water tower for the city
- A discussion was held regarding a new municipal building
- A discussion was held regarding teamwork

EXECUTIVE SESSION KRS 61.810

N/A

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The next regular council meeting is set for August 15th, 2023.

AD,					т
ΔII	11 11	IIKI	u ivi	$-\kappa$	

Council Member John Campbell made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Richard Baker seconded the motion. No discussion was held. A voice vote was taken with all in favor; the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 6:29pm.

PREPARED BY:	
Lisa Beckman, Deputy City Clerk City of Oak Grove	DATE
APPROVED:	
Jacqueline Oliver, Mayor City of Oak Grove	DATE
ATTEST:	
Lorelynn Fisher, City Clerk City of Oak Grove	DATE